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From: corphelp

Sent:  Friday, February 19, 2010 2:59 PM
To: ‘femmons@st-ev.com’

Subject: RE: BTNB, LLC (L10000017826)

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Rebecca F. Emmons [mailto: rfermmons@st-ev.com]
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:38 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: BTNB, LLC (L10000017826)

Importance: High

Document Number:wza_

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

BTNE, LLC was formed on 2/26/2010. In the Articles, the city for the principal address and mailing address was
indicated as “Melbourne”. However, the correct city is “Melbourne Beach”. Please update the principal office and

mailing address for this entity.
Please contact the uhdersigned with any questions.

Thank you,

Rebecca F. Emmons, Esq.

Eﬂ email logo

3355 Ocean Drive
Vero Beach, Florida 32963

772.231.3500 {telephone)
772.231.9876 (facsimile)

http://www.stewartevans.com

NOTICE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Stewart, Evans, Stewart, & Emmons, P.A,, and is intended solely for the use of the
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